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Sent: 14/11/200714:2.6:21
To: dave.posnettU GRO 
Subject: FW: Statement 
Attachments: 80. Oxgate Court .doc 

Hi Dave 

WS attached and in the post 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 14 November 2007 10:58 
To: 'dave.posnett~y„_,_,_._, GRo 
Subject: FW: Statement 

Hi Dave 

It's been a long time since we've spoken - hope all is well with you. 

I have recieved a request for a witness statement, please see e-mail string, below. It was always normal procedure for WS requests to 
come via Graham or his nominated stand in, and I would prefer it if all requests were to come through your office. Could you please 
let me know if this causes you any problems. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lowther Neneh 
Sent: 07 November 2007 12:05 
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: Sewell Peter (FELO1) 
Subject: FW: Statement 

FYI 

-----Original Message-----
From: paul.southi.nf--- - - - GRO_-_ _-_-_-_-_-_- 

- _-- 

Sent: 07 November 2007 09:19 
To: Lowther Neneh 
Subject: RE: Statement 

Neneh 

That will be fine. Monday is not a problem 

Regards 

Paul 



FUJO0122454 
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"Lowther_____ __ Neneh"
CRC - To: <paul.southin(i GRO 

GRO cc: 
Subject: RE: Statement 

06/11/2007 10:44 

Hi, Paul, 

This request was actually processed by Penny Thomas who is on annual leave to be back on Monday. 

Could this wait till then or would you like me to do a certified copy?. 

Kind regards, 

Neneh 

-----Original Message-----
From:

-•-•-•-•-•-•. GRO .-•-•-•-•--
Sent: 

05 November 2007 10:30 
To: Lowther Neneh 
Subject: Statement 

Neneh 

Ref. out conversation of today, could you please supply me your usual statement etc for Oxgate Court post office, Branch code 
060005, ARQ 417-419. 

My address if you need it 

Thank you. 

Paul Southin 
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